FRESNQ COUNTY
7
-

i .
AUTHORITY

FRESNO COUNTY Z0OO AUTHORITY MEETING
9:00 am, Wednesday, January 25, 2012
Fresno County Employees' Retirement Association
1111 H Street, Fresno, CA 93721
(559) 457-0681

AGENDA

1. Call to Order by Chairman Paul Clark
2. Naominations and election of 2012 Chair and Vice Chair

3. Public Comments
This time is made available to receive comments from the public on matters within the
Board's jurisdiction that are not on the Agenda. Atiention is called to the fact that the Board

“is prohibited from taking any action on matters that are not on the Agenda. Time will be
made available for comments from the public for each item on the Agenda. In order o
accurately record the minutes, members of the public are asked to speak only from the
podium. Before beginning comments, please state for the record your name and affiliation,
if any.

4. Consent Agenda

These matters are routine in nature and are usually approved by a single vote. Prior to
action by the Board, the public will be given the apportunity to remove any item from the
Consent Calendar. ltems removed from the Consent Calendar may be heard immediately
following approval of Consent Calendar.

A. Review and approve minutes of November 30, 2011

B. Review and approve payment of County of Fresno invoice for Professional and
Specialized Services in the amount of $40,794.14 for November and December 2011

C. Approve Treasurer's Reports for November and December 2011

5. Receive Fresno Chaffee Zoo Director's report

6. Receive Fresno Chaffee Zoo Treasurer's report for the months of November and
December 2011



Page 2 of 2
January 25, 2012

10.

11.

12.

13.

Approve Fresno's Chaffee Zoo Corporation 2012 Measure Z Operating Budget of
$3,449,880 for personnel and bank fees.

Approve Fresno's Chaffee Zoo Corporation 2012 Measure Z Capital Budget of $595,120
for renovations to existing exhibits, a digital x-ray system, animal acquisition and
transportation, and bank fee reimbursement of 12 Capital claims.

Fresno County Zoo Authority 201-12 annual budget

a. Approve transfer of $56,296 within the FY 2011-12 Zoo Authority Administrative
Organization 9810 budget from Appropriations for Contingencies to Professional and
Specialized Services;

b. Approve increase of the FY 2011-12 appropriations and estimated revenues in the
Zoo Authority Administrative Organization 9810 budget in the amount of $10,000.

Receive staff reports

Set next meeting date. Available dates include:
Wednesday, February 29, 2012
Wednesday, March 28, 2012
Wednesday, April 25, 2012

Chair's comments

Board Member comments

14. Adjournment

All supporting documentation is avallable for public review In the office of the Fresno County Zoo Authority, 2220 Tulare
Street, 6" Floor, Fresno, 93721, during regular business haurs,

For iurther informatian, please céntact Catherine Crosby, Zoo Authority Coardinator, at 600-4305, emall
Zaoauthority@co.fresno.ca.us, or visit www.zooauthority.org.

Requests for disability-related modification or accommodation needed In order to participate in the meeting must be made
1o the Zuo Authorlty Coordinator no later than 8:00 a.m. on the day prior to the mesting.




Agenda ltem 4a

FRESNO COUNTY 200 AUTHORITY MEETING
9:00 am, Wednesday, November 30, 2011
Fresno County Employees' Retirement Association
1111 H Street, Fresno, CA 93721
(559) 457-0681

ACTION SUMMARY MINUTES

1. " Call to Order by Vice Chairman John Gray

VICE-CHAIRMAN GRAY CALLED THE MEETING TO ORDER AT 9:03 AM. A QUORUM
OF MEMBERS JOHN GRAY, GERALD LYLES, KENT STRATFORD, AND RALPH
WATERHOUSE WERE PRESENT. CHAIRMAN PAUL CLARK, MEMBERS PAUL TOSTE
AND ASHLEY SWEARENGIN WERE ABSENT.

2. Public Comments

This time is made available to receive comments from the public on matters within the
Board's jurisdiction that are not on the Agenda. Attention is called to the fact that the Board
is prohibited from taking any action on matters that are not on the Agenda. Time will be
made available for comments from the public for each item on the Agenda. In orderto
accurately record the minutes, members of the public are asked to speak only from the
podium. Before beginning comments, please state for the record your name and affiliation,
if any.

HELD; RECEIVED COMMENTS FROM ROEDING FAMILY COUNSEL RICHARD
HARRIMAN, AND CITIZENS LISA FLORES AND JOAN LE ROUX.
3. Consent Agenda

These matters are routine in nature and are usually approved by a single vote. Prior to
action by the Board, the public will be given the opportunity to remove any item from the
Consent Calendar. ltems removed from the Consent Cafendar may be heard immediately
following approval of Consent Calendar.

A. Review and approve minutes of September 28, 2011

B. Review and approve payment of County of Fresno invoice for Professional and
~ Specialized Services in the amount of $26,013.84 for September and October 2011

C. Approve Treasurer's Reports for September and October 2011



Page 2 of 2
November 30, 2011

APPROVED; GL/KS - PC & AS ABSENT - VOTE 5 AYES, 0 OPPOSED. MEMBER
TOSTE ARRIVED AT 9:11 AM.

4. Receive Fresno County Zoo Authority audit report from Price, Paige and Company
RECEIVED; MEMBER SWEARENGIN ARRIVED AT 9:20 AM

FAUSTO HINOJOSA OF PRICE PAIGE AND COMPANY PRESENTED THE AUDIT
REPORT, AND EXPRESSED HIS APPRECIATION FOR THE ASSISTANCE OF FRESNO
COUNTY AND AUTHORITY STAFF.

PUBLIC COMMENTS WERE RECEIVED FROM JOAN LE ROUX AND LISA FLORES.
9. Approve final draft of Zoo Authority 2010-11 annual report

APPROVED WITH CORRECTIONS; GL/KS - PC ABSENT - 6 AYES, 0 OPPOSED - PC
ABSENT

BOARD COORDINATOR CATHY CROSBY PRESENTED THE DRAFT AND PRAISED
GINA BARR, COUNTY OF FRESNO GRAPHIC ARTIST ON HER EXCELLENT WORK ON
THE REPORT.

6. Receive Fresno Chaffee Zoo Treasurer's report for the months of September and
October 2011.

RECEIVED - PC ABSENT FRESNO CHAFFEE ZOO DIRECTOR OF FINANCE BRIAN
GOLDMAN PRESENTED THE FINANCIAL REPORTS, AND HIGHLIGHTED THE
EXCELLENT ATTENDANCE AND REVENUE FIGURES THAT WERE WELL AHEAD OF
PROJECTIONS.

PUBLIC COMMENTS WERE RECEIVED FROM JOAN LE ROUX AND RICHARD
HARRIMAN.

7. Receive Fresno Chaffee Zoo Director's reports

RECEIVED - PC ABSENT CHAFFEE ZOO DIRECTOR SCOTT BARTON REPORTED
THAT ATTENDANCE WAS 12% AHEAD OF LAST YEAR; ZOO BOO INCREASED
ABOUT 25%; AND THE FIRST WEEKEND OF ZOO LIGHTS WAS 30% GREATER THAN
LAST YEAR.

MR. BARTON REPORTED THAT SEA LION COVE IS ON SCHEDULE AND ON BUDGET.
AND AT THE VERY MOMENT, THE ACRYLIC UNDERWATER VIEWING PANEL WAS
BEING INSTALLED. IN DECEMBER, THEY WOULD START TESTING IT FOR LEAKS.
HE PRAISED THE LOCAL SUBCONTRACTORS THAT WERE BEING USED, AND
STATED THAT THEY WERE VERY TALENTED AND SOME OF THE BEST THAT HE
HAD EVER WORKED WITH.

MR. BARTON REPORTED THAT THE AFRICA EXHIBIT IS IN THE INITIAL DESIGN
PHASES, AND THEY ARE IN CONTACT WITH BOTH STATE AND FEDERAL
AGENCIES. THE ZOO HAS ALSO BEEN MEETING WITH THE CITY OF FRESNO
REGARDING PARKS IMPROVEMENTS; STORM WATER DRAINAGE, FIBER OPTICS



Page 3 of 2
November 30, 2011

AND ELECTRICAL IMPROVEMENTS, AND THE SHARING OF COSTS. THIS WILL
ADDRESSED IN A FUTURE ZOO AUTHORITY MEETING.

PUBLIC COMMENT WAS RECEIVED FROM JOAN LE ROUX.
8. Adopt Resolution regarding Fresno's Chaffee Zoo Corporation capital projects bid policy.

APPROVED ~ GL/RW, PC ABSENT; 6 AYES, 0 OPPOSED BOARD COUNCIL ZACK
REDMOND LED THE DISCUSSION. MICHELLE TUCKER, CONSTRUCTION INDUSTRY
FORCE ACCOUNT COUNCIL CENTRAL REGION REPRESENTATIVE, JOAN LE ROUX,
MR. LARSON, COUNCIL FOR THE CHAFFEE ZOO, AND LISA FLORES ALSO
ADDRESSED THE BOARD.

- 9. Discuss and provide direction to staff regarding the selection of independent auditor for
fiscal years 2012, 2013, and 2014. Based on direction provided, staff will return to the
Board in the future with a Board Agenda Item and contract for your approval.

HEL - PC ABSENT MEMBER LYLES ABSTAINED FROM THE DISCUSSION. JEFF
BLANKS, BOARD ACCOUNTANT, LED THE DISCUSSION INFORMING THE BOARD
THAT THE CONTRACT WITH PRICE PAIGE AND COMPANY IS ENDING. STAFF WAS
DIRECTED TO CONTINUE WITH THE COST-EFFECTIVE CHOICE TO PIGGYBACK ON
THE COUNTY OF FRESNO’S CONTRACT.

10. Receive staff reports
NO STAFF REPORTS

11. Future meeting dates
a. Adopt 2012 calendar of reserved meeting dates
b. Set next meeting date. Available dates include:
Wednesday, December 28, 2011
Wednesday, January 25, 2012
Wednesday, February 29, 2012

APPROVED 2012 CALENDAR OF RESERVED MEETING DATES, AND HOLDING THE
NEXT REGULAR MEETING ON WEDNESDAY, JANUARY 25, 2012. JG/PT, PC ABSENT
-VOTE 6 AYES, 0 OPPOSED '

12. Chair's comments

HELD, NO COMMENTS RECEIVED

13. Board Member comments

HELD, NO COMMENTS RECEIVED

14. Adjournment

THERE BEING NO FURTHER BUSINESS BEFORE THE BOARD, VICE-CHAIRMAN
JOHN GRAY ADJOURNED THE MEETING AT 10:14 AM.



January 25, 2012

TO: Zoo Authority Board
c/o County of Fresno

2220 Tulare St, 6th Floor MS 214

Fresno, CA 93721

Agenda Item 4b

Invoice for Professional Services in Support of the Zoo Authority
Billing Hours and Expenses for November and December 2011

Invoice Number 1112-Z00-012512

Department / Title Hours Rate Cost Fiscal Year '11
Financial Reporting & Audits :

Supervising Accountant 90.65 $83.75 $7,607.19

Senior Accountant 58.50 78.54 4,530,35

Accountant Il 150.65 69.13 17,928.31
Public Works & Planning
- Analyst il 103.40 60.16 6,220.55

Office Assistant 1.00 25.83 25.83
County Counsel

- Deputy County Counsel 52.50 113.00 4,463.50

Professional Services Total 567.20 $40,775.73 $96,140.97
Office Expenses

Copies and Supplies 18.41
Office Expense Total $18.41 $413.57

Invoice Total $40,794.14 $96,554.54




Agenda ltem 4c.1

Fresno County Zoo Authority
Treasurer's Report
Unaudited Cash Basis
For the Month Ended November 30, 2011

Tax Proceeds Received:

- Measure Z - Sales Tax Proceeds 3 878,500.00
Tax Proceeds Allocated:
- Allocation to Zoo Authority Fund (2%) 17,570.00
- Allocation to Trust Fund for Operations and Capital Projects (98%) 860,930.00
Total Proceed Allocations 5 878,500.00

Eﬁlﬁ:élhngﬁ VoEL

751,786.60
47,570.00°

Beginning Cash Balance
Measure Z Sales Tax Procead

PeopleSof Charges , {19:76)
INét Increase/{Decrease)ito Cash i S e s : G 7.550.24
nding Cash Balance - Zoo Authority Administrative Fund $ 769,336.93

<iNetnciease(DecieasE) 1o:0as 9766
Ending Cash Balance - Availabie for Operations $ 3,880,508.71

)
4187805/37)
44,620,094.40

Netlrerease/(De
Ending Cash Balance - Available for Capita

By Staff Date

Accepted ) Date

*. Interest receipts are recorded n the month received rather than in the month earned and were calculated on an annual percentage rate
of 1.436 as of June 33, 2011.

Prepared by the County of Fresna Office of the Auditor-Gontrofler/Treasurer-Tax Golleclar



Fresno County Zoo Authority

ZO0

£:]

ALUTHORITY

I I CURRENT FISCAL YEAR |

2005-2006 2006-2007 2007-2008 2008-2008 2009-2010 2010-2011 2011-2012
ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTLIAL ACTUAL BUDGETED ACTUAL BUDGET TO ACTUAL
TAX RECEIPTS TAX RECEIPTS TAX RECEIPTS TAX RECEIPTS TAX RECEIPTS TAX RECEIFTS TAX RECEIFTS TAX RECEIPTS VARIANCE

duly 5 700400 § 671,500 § 812,900 3§ 813,500 § 671,700 3§ 659,300 3 658,300 § 718,800 § 60,500 9.18%
August 833,800 895,400 1,083,200 1,084,700 BB5,300 857,600 857,600 921,200 63,600 7.42%
Septamber 764,524 1,453,498 1,060,279 930,087 810,840 895,691 895,691 4,057,603 181,912 18.08%
October 705,400 679,300 B53,500 792,200 678,000 577,000 677,000 684,100 17,100 2.53%
November 940,500 1,471,000 1,138,000 1,056,200 743,300 §79,500 878,500 BTIB.EGU (t,000) -0.1%
December 1,324,459 1,047,118 827,112 B72,815 571,061 932,350 932,350
danuary 676,000 813,700 831,200 766,800 719,900 710,700 710,700
February 901,300 1,081,800 1,108,200 841,000 944,000 818,800 919,500 .
March*® 1.318,000 805,577 762,507 955,801 628,563 821,858 821,659
Agril 674,800 748,000 689,000 652,000 584,300 618,400 618,400
May 805,200 997,300 932,000 BG0,800 B47,200 876,500 817,100
dung 1,113,269 900,178 1,026,580 730,781 821,511 963,040 817,100
Total § 10962,752 3§ 11664371 § 41,151,878 § ‘10.360.354 $ 9315775 § 9841839 § 9506500 § 4.271,203  § 302,112.00 9.78%

TOTAL MEASURE Z PROCEEDS FROM INGEPTION §  §8,240,555.10

Page 2

Frepared by the Counly of Fresno, Office of the Audilor-Conlroller/ Treasurer-Tax Cofleclor



Agenda Item 4c.2

Fresno County Zoo Authority
Treasurer's Report
Unaudited Cash Basis
For the Month Ended December 31, 2011

Tax Proceeds Received: .
- Measure Z - Sales Tax Procesds™ [
Tax Proceeds Allocated:
- Allocation to Zoo Autharity Fund {2%)
- Allocation to Trust Fund for Operations and Capital Projects (98%)
Total Procead Allocations 3

Gl

Ga

_ 759‘3‘36.93‘*

2,559 12,

- (136.36)
240278
771,759.69

)
161334)
r Opemtions 3,432,347.37

By Staff Date

Accepted bate

* Interest receipts are recorded In the month received rather than in the month earned and were calculated on an annual percentage rate
of 1.436 as of June 30, 2011,

**NOTE: Due to timing of the deposit, December Measure Z Sales Tax Revenue hit on January 2, 2012; thus, the January Treasurer's
Report will show 2 separate deposits

Frepared by the Counly of Fresno Office of the Auditor-ConlrollerTreasurer-Tax Collectar



Fresno County Zoo Authority

[ I CURRENT FISCAL YEAR ]
2D05-2006 2006-2007 2007-2008 2005-2008 20092010 2010-2011 2011-2012
AGTUAL ACTLAL ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL BUDGETED ACTUAL BUDGET TO ACTUAL
TAX RECEIPTS TAX RECEIPTS TAX RECEIPTS TAX RECEIPTS TAX RECEIPTS TAX RECEIPTS TAX RECEIFTS  TAX RECEIPTS VARIANCE
July 5 700,400 5 671,500 5 619900 § 513,500 & 671,700 & 859,300 3 653,300 & 718,800 5 60,500 9.18%
August 633,800 695,100 1,083,200 1.084,700 885,300 857,600 657,600 921,200 63,600 7.42%
September 764,524 1,453,488 1,060,275 930,087 810,940 895,691 885,601 1,057,603 161,812 18.08%
October 705,400 679,300 853,500 792,200 678,000 677,000 677,000 694,100 17,100 2.53%
November 940,500 1,471,000 1,138,000 1,056,300 743,300 878,500 678,500 678,500 {1,000} -0.11%
December 1,324,459 1,047,118 827,112 872,815 971,061 932,350 832,350 - (832,350)  -100.00%
danuary 676,000 513,700 831,200 766,900 719,800 710,700 710,700
February 801,300 1,081,600 1,108,200 E41,000 944,000 514,800 818,800
March™ 1,379,000 905,577 762,907 958,801 628,563 7 621,858 821,858
Al 678,900 748,000 558,000 652,000 594,300 618,400 £18,400
May 905,200 997,300 932,000 BGO,800 847,200 878,500 817,100
dune 1,113,268 904,178 1.026.580 730,761 421,511 983,040 §17,100
Tatal 3 _10.862,752 5 14.664,371 § 11,151,878 5 10360884 3% 9315775 § 9811439 $ 96063500 5 4,271,203 § _ (630,238.00) -20.40%

*To be updated in Jan

TOTAL MEASURE Z PROCEEDS FROM INCEPTION 5 §8,240,555,10

Page 2

Prepared by the County of Fresno, Office of ihe Auditor-Controlier/Treasurer-Tax Colleclar



A Fresno County Zoo Authority
Receipt of Interest

Unaudited Cash Basis

For the Month Ended
December 31, 2011

Summary of Quarter Two Interest Receipts

2nd Alloc Interest
Fund Subclass Description Dec Received
4845 10000 Zoo Authority $ 258912 § 2,558.12
4850 10000 FCZC - Operations 12,082.13 12,082.13
4850 42700 FCZC-CP 149,669.81 149,669.81
Total $ 164,311.06 8 164,311.06

Prepared by the County of Fresno, Office of the Auditor-Corifroller/Treasurer-Tax Collector

Page 3



Agenda ltem 4¢.3

Fresno County Zoo Authority
Treasurer's Report
~ Unaudited Cash Basis
mﬁ@ : For the Quarter Ended December 31, 2011
s -

Tax Proceeds Received:
- Measure Z - Sales Tax Proceeds § 1,572,600.00

Tax Proceeds Allocated;

- Allocation to Zoo Authority Fund {2%) 31,452,00
- Allocation fo Trust Fund far Operations and Capital Prajacts (98%) 1,541,148.00
Total Proceed Allacations 5 1.572,600.00

:Beginriing Balance:: . Lo snlinin 766.068.25
Measlire Z Sates Tax F'roceeds : e : : LT R T 3Y,452.00,

CaE)
-(1'57 ga)

(466,766104)
5 3,432,347.37

By Staff Date

Accepted Date

* Interest receipis are recorded In the month received rather than In the month earned and were caluclated on an annual parcentage rate
of 1.436 as of June 30, 2011,

Prepared by the County of Fresnu, Office of the Auditor-Controfier/ Treasurer-Tax Colfector



Fresno County Zoo Authority

[ il CURRENT FISCAL YEAR_ ]
2005-2006 2006-2007 2007-2008 2008-2009 2009-2010 2010-2011 2011-2012
ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL BUDGETED ACTUAL BUDGET TO ACTUAL
TAX RECEIPTS TAX RECEIPTS TAX RECEIPTS TAX RECEIPTS TAX RECEIFTS TAX RECEIFTS TAX RECEIPTS TAX RECEIPTS VARIANCE
July 3 700400 5 671,500 & 18900 3 813,500 & 671,700 § 659,300 $ 659300 3§ 719,800 5 60,500 9.18%
August E33,800 895,400 1,083,200 1,084,700 BAa%,300 857,600 B57,600 921,200 63,600 T7.42%
September 764,524 1,453,496 4,060,279 930,087 810,940 895,61 895,601 1,057,603 161,912 18.08%
Oclober 705,400 678,300 853,500 792,200 678,000 677,000 677,000 594,100 17,100 2.53%
November 940,500 471,000 1,138,000 1,056,200 743,300 878,500 879,500 678,800 {1,000} £.11%
December 1,324,458 1,047,118 827,142 872,815 871,064 932,350 532,350 - (932,350) -100.00%
January 676,000 813,700 831,200 76,900 719,900 710,700 710,700
February 801,300 1,081,800 1,108,200 841,000 844,000 914,500 918,800
March* 1,318,000 905,577 762,807 858,801 628,563 821,856 821,659
April 678,900 748,000 689,000 652,000 594,300 618,400 618,400
May 505,200 897,300 932,000 860,800 847,200 B75,500 817,100
June 1,113,269 900,178 1,026,580 730,781 821,511 963,040 817,100
Tatal 3§ 10962752 5 116684371 § 11,151,878 % 1036084 § 9315775 § 0641839 § 0606500 § 4,271,203 5 (630,238.00) -20.40%

*To be updated in Jan

TOTAL MEASURE Z PROCEEDS FROM INCEPTION §  §6,240,555.10

Page 2

Frepared by the Counly of Fresno, Office of the Auditor-Controller/Treasurer-Tax Callector



Fresno County Zoo Authority
Receipt of Interest

Z50 “ Unaudited Cash Basis
SHORITY For the Quarter Ended

December 31, 2011

Summary of Quarter Two Interest Receipts

1st Alloc. 2nd Alloc Interest
Fund Subclass Description Oct Dec Received
4845 10000 Zco Authority 69486 § 255912 $ 3,253.08
4850 10000 FCZC - Operations 3,280.56 12,082.13 15,362.69
4850 42700 FCZC-CP 40,638.63  149,669.81 190,308.44
Total $ 44614.05 § 164,311.06 $ 208,825.11

Frepared by the County of Fresno, Office of the Auditor-Conlrofler/Treasurer-Tax Collector

Page 3



eg wa}| epuaby

LL0Z '8 18quiade(
$10)091I(] JO pJeog oy} 0] pajussald

tOQ@W_ jeloueul 4 JsqUaAON || A

3399VHD> ONS3t4 B



Discussion of Financial _Nm.m:_ﬁm

. Key Figures:

Self Generated Revenue is 5.0% ahead of the YTD budget*.

Total Operating Expenses are 9.8% under the YTD budget.

The YTD operating surplus @ 11/30/11 is $233,130.

Attendance is 11.9% ahead of the YTD attendance goal of 425,000.

Admission revenue is 11.6% ahead of the YTD budget of $1,412,533.

Education has exceeded their revenue goal for the year.

Admission, Concessions, Giraffe Feeding, and Stingray Exhibit have all exceeded their annual goals.

* Excludes Investment Income (unrealized gain/loss on investments) and capital fundraising.

. Attendance :

Attendance for November 2011 was 18,320 compared to 18,575 for the same period last year, a decrease of
1%.

Member attendance for November 2011 was 4,841 compared to 5,813 for the same period last year, a
decrease of 17%.

YTD attendance @ November 30, 2011 was 475,761 compared to 422,409 for the same period last year, an
increase of 13%.

2011 attendance goal is 443,000.
2010 attendance was 443,251.
2009 attendance was 418,285.



(AN AL R 4
006'8E0°6¥$ ‘@0ueleq spund [eydeD
Z2E5'c09'e $ ‘aoue|eq spun4 Bupeladpy -

LL/LEIOL © Z @inseapy

"L10Z ‘L€ 1290100 18 £/0°G9G L $ 0} pasedwiod | L0g ‘0 J9qWIBAON 1B $92'61E" L $ BuIeIo) s|qeAisoal Sjunoddy  —
3|geAIaday SJUN0ITY

'L10Z ‘L€ 19g0100 1e |L.9l'620'9%
0} paledwoo |10z ‘0¢ 18quSAoN 1B £05°c0/ 6$ Buljelo] ‘'sjuswmopua Bulpnjoxe ‘sjusLuiseAul pue ysen  —

"1102 ‘L€ 1990100 1B | BE'R06'2S O paiedwod | L0 ‘0¢ JoqWIDAON Je /26’898 24 18 pen|eA juslumopuy  —
SIUSWISOAL|

‘010Z 19qWBAON 1BA0 9| | pasea1oap sdeod Jad pue 9| | POSBaI0ap anusAal | |07 JOqUISAON
Ge'0$ :dedied 00T ory'9$ anusAsy 0LOZ

le'0$ denied Loz 212'G$ anusAay L10Z
aNuaAdy |IBjoyY 19qUIBAON  —

'01.0Z Jequianop 1aao %z pasealou) sdeos Jad pue o,ez pasealoul anusaal | (g JequIsAoN

Ge'0$ :deQ ied 0LOZ CLS'¥$ ‘enusasy 0102

1£°0$ denitad 1102 6L9'G$ enuanay |1L0g
:BNUaASY UOISSaOUO0Y) JaqUBAON —

19NUDASY PojoEIUOD)

S}INSaYy |eldueuUl4 JO UOISSNISI(



" Fresno's Chaffee Zoo Oowuc«mﬂc: .
. Balance Sheet .

November 2011
Fv11 FY11 © O FYMD
@ 11130111 @ 1031741 Audited
ASSETS ’ .
Cash . ‘ . 711,608 " 539,520 5151,104
Short Term Investruents ' . L 5839542 - 81,214,309 3118734
. Long Term Investments - : : 57,020,880 57,123,723 57,192,425
Azcounts Receivoble , me_ml.um.“ ‘81363073 5863,609
Prepnid Expansss - ' STLA4T 575,609 5225,23%
Inventory S0 30 50
Building, Equipment, Vehicle and Furniture (nat) . | 5657430 5649640 5590341
Camstruction in Progress L $2,906,164 §2,817.5%¢ SETL 46
TOTAL ASSETS : ’ . 513,526,384 14,045,080 512,146,885
LIABILITIES ANDNET ASSETS
Linbilities
Accounts PagablefAccrued Lisbilites : 5548377 51236904 - 5622,3590
’ Total Liabilities S548,377 51,256,804 5602 390
Mot Assets ; o
Fund Balance-Linresmicted 512,306,534 512,127,642 510,511,150
Fund Balmee-Tamperarily Hestriciad o 8635,590 . Sp24,240 S596,805
Fund Balanee-Permanentty Reswricted . 535,68 536,288 - 538,257
Total Net Assets . 512,978,006 512,788,175 511,434,495

TOYAL LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS 513,526,384 . 514,045,080 §12,146,885




SLECET'ES LTETEES - 18£'096'I8 020'688'LS iGCERES 1E8'88.5 FEFHES BOE'GTO'RS IINIATITV10L
03 0§ 0s 0§ 3 08 0s 08 VORBHIOIID PR M0LL0] 8 SRIL
Gat's6E' TS {Troesss) 1RE LTS CE0'FELES (£30°18) BIFOIT §04'8ET BBCSFE'ES spuny Zugoadp 7 ansvsyy
ELES5ES IEreE'lg TET'590°CS 0I1'5595 619°508S GeB'seEs 010'0ES 0TT'5898 spong Eydu)-7 Janseapy
ooo'ores 5 o8 0s 05 08 08 o8 ©ansaL oA
EDL'STE'S {tor'eLss) “EPR'ROETES SOF'9E6'CS (1r&'51T8) FLE'TS SLL'GHTS 090'66T'+S PRI PRI IS VDL
STLHS €855 Tre'oTs ESFLTS e $90'1S CEOIS 005'71S . =q0
TIFEEIS LOT01S LET'EHIS DEVESIS 818 f8HES 060°TS SUR'EELS Hqujg eagung
FeL05TS LEEEES LFETOLS 000°z5TS (EEFES) L95°HS 000°ss 00G'90ES sy ERedg
[16'0855 {0ga'+Ts) QoIeTss 0o0'stss 0TS 91’00 G578 n00'0ass digRgmay
LF9'§908 {116'5925) * (116°89z8) 08 (ier'ios {rer'ionst 68 05 _ FUI0TU] JURSAAN]
LIS (664'rES) 01EIrTS 0009LI8 {1oe'ss) 66948 cO091s 0TS o AT 1834
£6r'501S (T8’ 1S} $5138S 0000718 s otts 08 000°0T1S Y AL mag dioin
6161918 (620"1F55) oFsad . $TTEINS {g9eg) 191918 £LFDIS 82’5598 FuefuptinL SHOID
6IE'TSS B8SETS BRO90IS 005'928 {5228) $3TTS 080°s OrL'6LS Supaag 3ypnn
FLE'61S Fr £LT381S 05L'T31S (8as°1s) T3S o1g'ss _ Q0618 I Yo
$TE9TS PSS 9EE'TITS nos'tets - (1¢8%) B H 09t08 ori'3018 S3OARG oo
8r6'aris 058'S BrEHEIS 866'0KTS £Les LTSS 85 STNH uogeatp3
SORSHIS HES'ELS +86'¢98 006'05s 08 as 08 a0o'ass sustnnapug anj pajgudiag prog
95L°FLS {z25'18) BLIITS 052'TTS (0985) 0F S 00F'18 000'5ES gy mwadepy
TRL'ESE'IS TLEPOIS S00°LLETS EESTIFS {zar'ss) STEREE L80°058 OEETeEiS - SUDkEs Py
anmIAaY (B10RWY PS5
FINTATL
_paypny ague|ien LLERL D 33fipng s0uBlEA Lhioeflb @ jeBpng 188png LLAd
0kAd [enjay jemay
FAeq-aj-es ) qiuoy jusrng
. . 1 10g JequiaroN © )
. JusLIBIES BWoou]

uopjesodion 007 334jeYY S,0UsdI



' Fresno's Chaffee Zoo Corporation
: : - Income Statement
@ November 2011

Current Month B Yearro-Date

) Actual - Actual ' . FY40
FY11 Budget Budget @ 1t/30111 . Variance Budget @& 1113011 Variance Audited
EXPEXNSES
OPERATING EXPENSES
Personnel Expenses . ] :
Administration ) 5671,809 530,291 541,698 . 38,401 - 5592419 §419,387 §173,113 $400,093°
Animal 51,602,882 $1320,732 120,214 - §4%% 51,416,092 $1,233,180 363,901 .mp_uua,emm
Edvcadan 5378910 543,646 533,700 ) 54,348 S3E1,908 5312,547 (3538} mmwchnn
MaimenanceHorticwlwre - 5661.660 549,303 £33,053 (33.701) 3387,211 5303324 581,836 mmmu.omm
Alembership:DevelopmeniMarketing 409,033 530,714 535445 {54.,731) £360,444 £312,607 ©. 347,837 . 5105,334
Vererdnary 3158,390 513018 514,399 5419 5176,149 5162613 513,335 - 513,684
Visitor Services . 3300,51% 536,613 513,643 2,871 85433,379 5305341 35,008 54380,521
Total Personnel Expenses - §4,625,203 5346319 §337.206 $9,113 54,077,581 53,574,230 $503,351 §3,002.033
QOiler Expenses .
Adverti ting §297,250 524,148 513,880 510,263 8273,104 5245,641 §23,163
Animal Feed 5137700 519817 §27,758 . {57,941 $217,853 £399,398 54,486
- Computer/Safivare 541,180 537 §1,99% 339,833 824,485 313,170
Couservation . 520,000 50 §1,000 $30,800 320,5%7 {8377
Depreciation Expense 8235417 531384 £10,08% BL1,A9% 5211,833 51553231 © S78,802
Dues 535,430 ) 53,783 516,718 (513,936} $30,667 $33,318 A32,672)
Equipment 3135,830 512454 524,896 (512.402) 3123,336 §113,234 , 511,681
Flear 538,010 © . %3148 53,018 §149 ° §314,542 £35,393 {54312
Food/Cateing $71,050 3450 £1,076 (5626} 570,325 £35,386 535,138
Insurance 145,000 S1TA50 58,337 54,963 145,000 SEIL 407 513,352
Miscellangous Business 518,163 5763 5672 583 59,400 57,394 51,306 ]
" Offce Sugplies : 616,315 52172 81,635 ‘ 5541 $24,136 £30,854 (56.758) §14463
Postage 546,301 333584 56,514 {81,589) 542,597 534,874 58,123 mwu_m_m&
Printing 530,650 . 33434 55,887 o _“wwiwwmw $73.095 - 383,012 {39,916) mu\m.aw.u
Repairs and Replacements £290,830 514,737 520,427 {53,760} 3184,112 181,481 2,432 m:o,cf
Service'Bank/Credit Card Fees 73,050 58246 514,457 {55,191} 572,804 885,837 : {315,7283) ch.mwm
Signage ) ' 39,700 8317 54,803 (54,282} $9.183 528,476 (517,292) ’ 515,634
Specialized Services . 5476,53% $33,032 £39,933 : (51,883} . 3438,483 5481,160 B (342,618} 5470,358
S1nff Development : SE9.774 4,231 531,659 $342 : .mm,m.“m . 847,379 57,664 m.:unw.“.w

m,



SGHESHTIS SREHIT'IS 00'BLETIS TO9°E0R* 118 orgTEES D0G'aL6'TIS T00'065°T1S gL0'TT2M YIS
oeter's m?m..a.ﬂ._ﬁm 1seee's 9T'60ES SEG'IBES TER'681S F1T'TETS) £85'0078
SET'ESE'0TS 0§ SGF'PSHITS SEPEEETTS os SLI'98LTIS SITEREITIS  S6HISETIS '
SLTTE0LS 9T9°TECE Hag vy gl FOG'SLEYS {zerzs) 006°668S 8HE°058S SRT'E0LLS
0BLPIES (99:°Ek15) ITpeEs L00°16% UEEES < +OD'ES £EE8S 000°081S
0BL'91ES fooL'cr1s) LIRS £08' 168 DES'FS FOOES < EEE'SS 000°DOTS
88£'9498 GHR'L07'0S IETHER'OS - (82'98) 966'H6ES STT'895S SRIEYHLS
LEGELTS fzo'ens'ss 959°'008'ZS (roEe1s) . DE'LSTS 85 THTS I86°LL0°ES
ETO'RES AN | Ererr 935S " ogTrs o1L'Es DED'00IS
FEGHS T9TLLULS 109°06ES TS 161558 EEEEES G00°00FS
{81r'ss) SH9LTS 6ET'TES 066°1S 1£55 [y 05LElS
LI'ES . DeLEES LITLES B55 BT v £8EES 009'0rsS
TST0ETS 1°0s) it fra > HOIIS LIS R 1LFeTS SITIETS
paitpny avuelEA | LosHL B 16png aaueHe W0EL®  19Bpng 196png 1AL
0LAd " femoy’ _[emiay
" ajegroldEeA Yoy eLnD
1 10Z JequanoN @ .
JUsLIBIR)S Swoau]

co__um.._o&“oo_ooN,_mmtmso s,0usalg

TINVIVIANIL ONION
(U213 3ak8 2 TRIIS 13N

FTIVIVE AND ONINNIDIL

SINTXT TVIOL

nopsuedsy (pipded poo {13 001

sastadyg wyde)
naguedsy yoyde s pne w13
SASNTIXT ONILVHA40 TVI0L

.Qﬁﬁu.tao oL

, e

o =nna

SR

awongdaEl

s2qpldog



100,000
95,000
90,000
85,000
80,000
75,000
70,000
65,000
60,000
55,000
50,000
45,000
40,000
35,000
30,000
25,000
20,000
15,000
10,000

5,000
0

Fresno Chaffee Zoo
Attendance Comparison
2009 - 2011

W 2009 Actual
B 2010 Actual
m 2011 Budget

02011 Actual




1102 ‘61 Aenuer
S10Joallq Jo pJeog ay) 0] pajussald

tOQ@W_ jeloueuld Jaquiada L A4

q9 wsa}| epusby



Discussion of Financial Results

. Key Figures:

Self Generated Revenue is 7.7% ahead of the YTD budget*.

The YTD operating surplus @ 12/31/11 is $150,157

Attendance is 16% ahead of the YTD attendance goal of 443,000.
Admission revenue is 10% ahead of the YTD budget of $1,472,530.

* Excludes Investment Income (unrealized gain/loss on investments) and capital fundraising.

Attendance ;

Attendance for December 2011 was 36,027 compared to 20,842 for the same period last year, an increase of
73%.

Member attendance for December 2011 was 4,888 compared to 3,137 for the same period last year, an
increase of 56%.

YTD attendance @ December 31, 2011 was 511,788 compared to 443,251 for the same period last year, an
increase of 15%.

2011 attendance goal is 443,000.
2010 attendance was 443,251.
2009 attendance was 418,285.



cev'ero'ars

006'8E0°6+3 :9oue|eq spun4 |euden
2es'e09'e $ :o0uejeq spund Bueiadgy  —
LL/LE/OL @ Z ainseapy
‘L1oe

'0€ JoqWIBAON 1B LZE'/LE' L $ 0} paredwod | L0z ‘L 1equiaoa(d 1. 291 '1GZ'Z$ Bullelol s|qeaie0al SJUN0ddY  —
3|qeAla29Yy SjUN029Y

"1 102 '0€ JequiaAoON e €/¥'GL . 'GS
0} paledwos | LOZ ‘L€ Jlequadeq e 6/F'GL 2 'G$ Bulelol ‘sjuswmopus Buipn[oxa ‘sjuswisaall pue yseny —

"1 102 ‘0€ 12qWanoN e /25'898'z$ 01 paledwod | L0Z ‘L€ Jequweoa( 1. L9L'¥98'Z$ JE panjea Juswmopuy  —
SJUDLLISOAU|

‘0102 lequueos(] JaAo %0z paseaoap sdea Jad pue 9,Gg pasealoul snusAal | |0z 1oqussaq

0€'0$ :dedlad Loz /82'9% enuaasY 0102
y2'0$ 'dedied 1102 G1G'8$ :Bnuanay Loz
BnuUaAay JIRlay Jequianag —

"010Z 12quaca(] JBA0 % 4G pasealoul sdeo 1ad pue 9, /G| pasealdul SNUaAS] | |0z Joquiasa(]
cL'0$ :dedsed 0L0Z €£8/'2$¢ :@nuaAsy 0102

0z'0$ :degJed 1102 0G1°L$ ‘enusnsy L10g
:BNUBABY UOISSa0U0Y) Jaquisoa  —

:8NUaAIY pajoeluon

S)INSaYy |eldueUld JO UoIsSsnasI



ASSETS
Cash
Short Term Investments
Long Tem Investments
Acconnis Receivuble
Prepaid Fypenses
Inventory
Building, Equipnient, Veliiele oud Furnimure (net)
- Construction in Progress ,
TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS
Liabilities
Aeeeunts Payable'Aceried Linbibites
Total Liabilitles

Net Assets
Fund Balwnece-Unrestricied

" Fund Balance-Temy orarily Rastricted

Fuud Balance-Permanently Restricied
Taotal Net Assets

* TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

Fresno's Chaffee Zoo Corparation

Balance Sheet
- December 2011
FY11 Y FY10
@ 12131111 @ 1113011 Audiited
@33 SIB3R 381,104
$1,230,787 P sewsae 52,115,724
7.008.471 L S70mME8 §7,197,433
$2.251.167 ! sL3173 563,609
$103,686 C $85.264 25235
.50 | 50 0
$688,103 S673.220 $560,341
54,533,165 $3,725335 S87S 446
516,155,761 514,355,160 312,146,885
%1,831,142 . S1,3%2,855. $692,360
51,831,142 1,382,855 5602,390
$13,637,638 . $12300.833 $10,821,150
56350,969 L $635.500 $306,808
36017 ! $35,882 - | 836,537
$14,324,620 " S13.972,305 | $11,454,495
516,153,761 | 514,355,160 1 $10.146,885 -




+

t

Fresno's Chaffee Zoo Corporation

Income Statement
@ December 2011

CurrentManth Year-to-Date
) - Actual “Actual
FY11 Budget Budget @ 12311 Variance Budget @ 1213111 Variance
REVENCE
Self Generated Revenye Av
Admissions . 51,472,530 $39 997 543,122 : (816,875) $1,472,33 51,620,129 5147,599
Adept an Animal 25,000 $3,2:0 53,373 . mu.mwu. §22 000 §34,753 (529%)
Board Designarzd for Endowment 550,000 50 S0 _ 50 530,600 563,984 $13,984
Education 5130933 $3,937 20,950 m 517,013 5150,933 S173708 $24,563
Food Services. . 5168340 $6,840 57,150 | $510 $168,340, 5220085 551,745
Gift Shop 5190,490 7,740 58,315 “ S8 $190,480 5103,690 $3,300
Giraffe Freding 579,740 53,240 53,080 : (5161) 579,740 S109,168 529428
GraatsFundraising $633,700 $15473 521,004 _ S4.619 §635,700 395,643 {5537,037)
Graup Event:Facility Rental $120,000 S0, 511,628 S11,926 5120,000 100,084 (519,916)
Interast Income §242,000 866,000 5115202 549,202 5242,000 §356,302 §14,502
Investment [ncome S0 50 (3126,304) (s126,308) 50 (5395,316) (5353,416)
Menibership 5500,000 §43,000 ...._m.f e 4 - 59,177 $390,000 8574277 {515,727
Special Events $306,000 $40 300 858,238 M, 0,338 §306,000 S360.548 534,549
Stingray Exhibit 5155823 S67s $3,943 mw.hmm. 51558235 5168,100 513,375
Other 812,300 531,042 5635 _ (3407) $12,500 qu...«“_ 84,976
Total Self Generated Revenue 54,199,060 mwauwm.m §225,192 (S37,003) 54,199,060 £3,588,824 {5610,236)
City of Freszo 50 50 s6 50 50 s0 50
Measure Z-Capital Funds 5685120 530010 §1,634,545 “ §1,604,5335 $683,120 53,700,018 53,014,905
Mensura Z Operating Funds §3,145,588 $332,49 5305,926 : {546,368) 53,145,388 mu.m..m B8 (3303,9460)
Transfer toffrom Related Orgonization 50 S0 S0 S0 50 50 s
TOTAL REVENCE 58,019,763 S644,608 52,165,664 . 51,520,956 8,029,768 510,130,377 §3,100,709




9

ae-olies s

k

IO A 1UBLINT

L LOZ Jequisseq ®
jusWwLslelg LoD U]
uonesrodio) 0oz sajjeysn s,ousaiy

LBI'6S LLD'OSS rLI'EES SES'TS 66£'1S 1ET'+S FLI6ES Jusmdo jane ( 19mg
{sr'ese) regcegs SEE'9Lrs (G1eete) | £95'FeS ZE0'8ES SEC'OLES SalaRg pRzImilsdy
Grre1gd Lt8'9T8 00468 orIs, I 13 2168 00L°68 sivudg
Gsgiets) 2L9°16% 080°5LE ote'ss " sos'ts oIS 060°628 5324 PR APHIDAHNE ROIIRES
985'9S +96 613 as3'005s £Ta'rs b 9ISTTS scilors DEE'O0TS Swmasndsy pra siedey
{682'018) GEF'T6S 0¢9'055 {86:5) “ T5e'ss fesiis 059085 Sugoug
£0C'8S 865'SES 108'91s 08S ! FTr'ES rO$°ES 108°'97TS sSmseg ‘
(or'es) SLE'TES SIE'9TS mmmmm . EI9IS BLT'TS STEPES sapddng 23130 i
£8T'LS 089728 £ar'nis 6LFS 9578 £o15 £ot1'01s SSRBFILE STOIUTHRISIN “
€65°E1S LOT'TELS VOO'TFIS 0s 1 0% 000'StTS : saumansuy !
250'058 £10%0rS 050148 £ors'rs) £90'sS £TES 05U 148 Fupeedpooy
(sr8'es) §TEIrS OTO'SES (peense) 0598 SPUES 010'ses ECLIF
§8L'LS SrO'STLS 0£8'FE1S ie6T £5) L aeusis FETTIS BES'FELS mz b
{ggigd - SLETTESS OCriEEs 8FS'CS i SELs £9L7TS oEy'Es seng
260’085 BIEErIS LTIF'EETS SEFTIS i 630°01S 55 1TS LIT'EETS esuadug vopeRnds g !
{ig'18) LL8YTS 000'0Ts {000°L5) PopootLs a5 000°0Zs : TFORTARIUO] i
L01°CEg" £L0°8T% 0sT'IrS ££96'TS) i gss'es £oetis 081'77S ' satangog seyndwoy
LrE'Es E5ETETS 00L'LETS {ré6'rs) IooisTes 115615 BOLLETS padd munuy
90T EES FETSLTS 0ETL6TS 50T m £0T'5TS Br'ees 0sT'L6TS FuspI2ApY "
; sesuadxT RO - M
OTH'BESS: 28L'9T0*FS £0T'IE9'rS S00'SES i psE'rers TT9LrSS €0T'STH IS sasnadry jannosseg paoL
£03'0tS 910'09rs 615’0055 $ET'EIS , 55155 091° 298 £15'005% ISILLIST JOYIEL;
6SE'CIS TO0'PEIS 085'5615 TE5'1S ! oisgtes IrTECs 05E'661S Amugagag
VEE'ESS GLO'SEES EE0'6G0rS 91t'Ds LELFT 685'5PS TEO'GDFS FunEmiga samdoae QA mssq ]y
501068 §5571465 089°195% $1otes ¢ TEC9RS 65T PLS 099'1595 SIM[O0 HRO B BULURIEA]
5c'es SEETLES 01589458 +057ss i sst'res TO0' 298 DIS'SLLS HORRITP I
- 108'E615 - 126'60F'1S T98°£09'1S 0G0'1ES . 06L'95TS 06L'481S TSB'E09'1S ‘ Rty
666'6615 0T8T ILlS 608'1L9% 988'97s _ tO5'T5S 06£'6L5 608195 | ueRmnsupmpy
: sasuadx] panossad |
i SISNILNIT ONILVAIL0 m i
“ SASNAINI
: : m
asuTLio LLILERL B 16png sounnen LLILEIEL @ 16png 1eBpng LLA
jemay jenioy




i
i
i
i
i
1
I
i
{

Supplies
“Telephane
Uniforms
Uilities
Qthr

~

Tatal Qther Expenses
TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES

EIR nnd Capital Expansion
Capital Expeises
Total EIR anid Capital Expansion

TOTAL EXPENSES

DBEGINNING FUND BALANCE
NET SCRPLUS(DEFICIT)

IXDING FUND BALANCE

Fresno's o:mamn Now oo%ommm%

Income Statement
: @ December2011
Current Month Yearto-Date

Actual o Actual
FY1 m&%ﬁ Budget  @1231M11 Variance Budget @123 Variance
§11,115 Si8471 83435 a,._,mwﬂ 8231118 T 5287643 (826.528)
540,500 $3,382 55,059 @..ﬂ& 540,600 538,870 51,721
82378 SES2 (58} wﬂ.@ §23.730 SILIM 153,931)
$400,000 §33333 §58438 auw..sm., - §480,000 8373721 §24,27¢
$100,050 §7,819 57,068 5751 510,050 $62,8350 537,200
83,037,582 $231326 §278.038 (846,712) $3,037,952 - 1915045 S122.937
§7,063,185 §778948 §730,395 $48,352 m.m..au,;m . 56,941,831 572138
5100000 $8.113 383,744 (SHAID S100.000 S31532] (3218.321)
s100,0680 $8,333 SH2,754 §H421) L. + 111X §318,511 {5218,521)
87,763,183 §787.281 §813,330 {826,068} £7,763,185 §7.260.3533 Sanz53
S11,454495 512972305 Si297230% 50 S11454,495 811,434,405 S0
$266,583 {5142,383) §1351344 §1,494,808 $266,563 52,870,124 m,ma_mt
SILT2L078  SDB29,T1  SI4.3M,630 §1,404,898 -§11,721,078 §14,324,620 $2,603,541




[}

3

|enoY 11020
lebpng LLozm
lemoy QLOZ =
[EMoY 600ZH

L10Z - 6002
uosueduwon asuepuany

007 sajjeyn ousalq

0

- 000'S

000'0}
000'G)
000'0Z
000'se
p00'0E
000'SE
000’0
000'sY
000°0S
000'5S
000°09
000'59
000°02
000'52
000°08
0o0‘se
000'06
000'G5
000'001



Agenda ltem 7

FRESNO CHAFFEE

/l%% N4

Fresno Chaffee Zoo » 894 West Belmont Avenue # Fresno, California 93728
Phone (553) 498-5910 » Fax (559) 264-0226

DATE: January 25, 2012
TO: Fresno County Zoo Authority Board
FROM: Brian Goldman, Chief Financial Officer

Fresno's Chaffee Zoo Corporation

SUBJECT: 2012 Measure Z Operating Request

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

Approve Fresno's Chaffee Zoo Corporation 2012 Measure Z Operating Budget of $3,449,880
for personnel and bank fees.

DISCUSSION:

The 2012 Fresno Chaffee Zoo budget was developed by the Management team of the Fresno
Chaffee Zoo, and includes five line items in the Zoo's operating budget. The personnel line
items are the salary and benefits for the Animal, Education, Maintenance, and Visitor Services
Departments. The bank fees are for reimbursement of 12 operating claims.

The Fresno County Zoo Authority's projection for 2012 Measure Z revenue is $3,137,810. The
Fresno Chaffee Zoo operates under a calendar fiscal year and had more current data available
developing the budget. Using actual revenue through November 2011 and the Zoo Authority’s
projections for November — December 2011, the 2012 Measure Z operating projection is
$3,308,884.

The Fresno's Chaffee Zoo Corporation Board of Directors approved the 2012 budget on
December 8, 2011.

REFERENCE MATERIAL:
See Attachment A, 2012 Budget presentation.

G\4360Resaurces\Zoo Autharityt2012 January 25 maeting\Al 07 revised draft Agenda Item 1 25 12 operating request.docx



Y jusuiyoeny
) Wa}| epuaby

20z ‘Gz Aenuep
Auoyiny ooz AlJUunod ousal 4

ay}] 0] pajuasald

)}senbay 189bpng zZ| A4




"‘Buioid jusuno wody sbueyo jou |Im seoud diysiagquiapy

‘Burolid 1ualno woll abueyo jou |jIm seoud UoISSILLPY .

"Slaguuall o) 9al) sulewss pue (g¢ 03 1$ wodl) agnd |essush ayy 4o} L§ sasealau) Aeg Aeibung .
"uoijowo.ud maual 0} obie- S|jJapA UliMm BUDIOAA "Z10Z 1snBny spus sAepsaupapp obied S[lOAp »
"DNUIUOD ||IM SINOY pOpuUslXd |BUOSESS

'2L0Z ||e} Bulusado sn0n uorr  BOS .

&
@%Jvzzozz% RO O ‘210z Buuds Buiuado eigoy
@ o9 & A% A% 4% 4V
KL FFEE
2 R U D N D2 ‘
S - 0¢8 86¢E - L00C -
000001 ‘674 - .
000'00% NNN_ 6c¥ - 8002
[BNUUY e e T 000'00S LGe cvr —0L0C =
000009 :se.nBiy souepua)e [BoLUO)SIH  —
VuepuIPy [enuuy 'aQ) | LG SEM 90UBPUSJIE L10Z

' SIONSIA DDO'EYY PWNsse 186png |10z »
"(eouepuayie payoalold | L0z JaAo asealoul %/ 9) 000°0ZS JO 8oUBPUBIIE ZLOZ -

S0oUEpuUIRY

suondwnssy Sujuue]d



#£°0$
05°0$

:den) 184
:den Jad

CyP'Gal$ :pesiold 1102

062'7¥92$ :onusAsy 2102
|etauan) :Aeg Aeibung

'2102 Ul Ymoib % yum L L/1Le/g) @ siequisw pled /860 sewnssy diysiaquusiy

"eoLY PUEB JIGIYXT Uol BSS 10} papn|aul 000'00Z$ -2 1 0Z :Bulsieipun/siuels

¢c 0%
1203

6€°0$
6€°0$

G¥'0%
Gr'0%

L€
LE°ES

:den 184
.den Jad

:den Jad
:den uad

:den 1ad
:den Jad

:den Jad
:den Jed

INUIADY

0S5'G0L$ :patosiold 110z
002°'60L$ -@nuaAsy Z10Z
:Buipaa ayeis

vev'e6L$ perosloid 1102
008'202$ :enusasy Z10Z
:doys uio

Gle'6les :psisioud LLOg
000'v€2$ :@nuanay 2102
“anuUsASy UOoISSesUon

Goe'v19'L$ :pejosloid L 102
009°L2.°1$ :BnuaAey Z102
:ONUDASY UOISSILIPY



000°L L4 :selddng uqiyxg pue Aejdsig -
:s9l|ddng

‘sasuadxs [auuosiad 0} 000'sz$ Ajprew xoidde
0 sBuines pazjjeay "suonisod yels pled jo eoe|d Ul yjog ale sjueynsuos) Buisielpun pue 92In0say UewnH

000'0¥$ :.Jueynsuo) Buisieipuny —
000°084 :.JUB)}NSUOD) 80IN0SaY UBWINH —
1S990IAIDG paz)enadg

000°09% :seminln —
(leusiew uonelyjy ‘suozo ‘yes) 000‘sy :seiddng  —
000°01$ :Buluel | /eoueusiuiely BulAlg  —
000°01$ uewdmnbg -
000°01$ :peed [ewiuy  —
:(sesuadxs Jo syjuow g) aAon) UoIT Bag

(%G"0) 265" L2$ pesealoul sasuadxs jauuosiad pue (%g°G) 050° 191§ pasealoul
sasuadxa BujjeiadQ "%tz JO 8sealoul Ue /19281 $ pesealou] sasuadxe bunesedo [eieng

sosuadxg



"196pnq ay) uo 10edw a)11i| AloA SABY puUB S3)BI | LOZ 19A0
AjyBiis eseauou| o) payoadxs ale ‘duod siayiom pue asueinsul Ujjeay Buipnjoxa ‘sijeusq syl0

‘JElS 01 sjijausq

Jejiwis Buipiaoid a)1ym 000001 $ Alslewixolidde uopeziuebio ay) aAes |[im ey} palos|ss sem uejd
Vv Sijausq Bunoedw Apueaiiubis Inoyim swiniwslid soueinsul Yyiesy buionpad 4o 206 ay Yyiim
Jo)JBLU O} JUSM Juswiabeuely\ ‘9% asealoul 0} pajosiold atem swiniweud aouelnsul yyesy L0z

.ﬁ.m.mw s1 pus-1eah pajosloid pue 9,6 e sem1abpng | L0g 'seue|es
|B10} 1O 9%6°c€ S| (uonjesuadwon siaxom pue saxe)] |joJAed ‘Juswalilal ‘aouelnsul) sueUaq Z1L0Z

"%1°8G sI pua-leaA pajosoid pue %09 sem 1a6png | L0Z %E9 - %8G Jo
yiewyosusg Alysnpul o} paledwod sasuadxa Bupelsdo |2)0) JO 9%,2'6S5 :Slijouag pue salLe|es Z10Z

[ouuosiag



{ss0iniag pazienadg Ul asuadxa jue)nsuod Buisieipund) Juswdoaaa(d Jo 10)0ailq
(seoIniag pazijenadg U] asuadxa ‘paoinosino Ajjuaing) Jjsbeuey s92iN0say UBWNH  »
. salji|ioed JO J0Joali(q .

:(syeuaq Jo Alejes ou yum 196png ui suonisad) pjoy uo suoisod

awin-||n} 01 Buiuinias uonessiuIWpYy Ui uoilisod | —
A0 UOIT BaS 10} sl uolyisod ay} Jo suQ)
swl}-||n} o} awn-ued woly Buibueys uoneonpg ul suolsod g —
(anog uol eeg ‘swi-ped) uelpoisny | —
(an00D uolIT BaG ‘Bswn-||ny) 1odeay pea | —
(en0D ol BOG ‘Bwn-||n) slededy z  —
ISUOI)ISOd MBN

(pa)|iy sem uoisod 18 U Juswledap isisse 0} pajealo) Jue)sissy Jedesyooz .
laBeue aoueusUIRl .
.SUOlisod pajeulwlg

[ouuosiag



(1eah |eosy s,007) Jequaseq — Aenuer,

98°L LE$ ‘elqejlene spuny sseoxa pajosfoid .| 1.0g

020°.€6°2$ 104 swielo papigns o} 6unosfoid s| 007z 8y |

788°20¢°¢c$ Jo sidieoal pejosfold Ajoyiny ooz
:anusasy BuneladQ 7 ainsesy .1 102

|GG B85S :olqe|lene spuny ss2oxe 0102

B6E 661 2$ 10} swied pspiuugns 007 8y |

056'880°c$ Jo sidi@oal Ajuoyiny 0oz
:BunessdQ 7 ainses|y ,0L0Z

262 v0e $ :9se8.IoU|
88G'GvL'e$ tsenbal L10g

088'6vi'c$ 1senbalzloz
:1sanbay poddng BuneledQ 7 ainseajy

Z oInseapy



‘uoyjoalold anuaaal Jo peaye (% Z/2°6) ‘ZL¥'D0ES S! 110Z 4990100 — AInp 19Bpng sunp — Anr uc paseq uogosfoid Aoyiny 0oz .
. ‘(uonosloid | Loz Jaquaoaq
- laguisAON pue [ENjSE | L0g 12gojoQ — Alenuer) Jead |eas)y Jaquiaosg — Alenuep uo paseq uofjoafoid g0z 007 sayeysn ousal |

00G'009'6 $ 2G20EL'0LS

0Ele6l $ G0920c § o4 upy

0L8'€1L'e $ ¥88'80e’'e ¢  BuneredQ

095'9/2'9 $ £9/'819'0 % lended
«x ONUBASY palaaloid Lonuanay pajoslold
Auoyiny 0oz Z1/1 102 204 ¢loé

:(1salajul Buipnjoxa) Buipung 7 aunsesiy ZL0Z peloadxg

0zl $ S99 jueg
000'0Z ¢ uonepodsuel]/uolsinboy [BUWIUY
000'0s $ SNO3UE||IS9SIA
000'00L $ salnseal] |2oldol|
000'00)L $ uoneyg uonelojdxs
000'sel $ weishg Aey-x [eybiqg
000'002 $ s18]l0 -
(Aonjod 704 Jad pazjenden aq |m sainypuadxs |[B) 0zl ‘'665¢ :Hoddng jenden 7 ainsespy
oclL ¢ saa jueg
:sasuadxg bunesadp .
96215 3 $92IAI19S JONSIA
L0069 $ SIUBUSIUIEI
8GZ'069 9 voneonps
£25°'065°19 |ewiLy
‘sasusdxg [puuosiag .

088'6vv'c$ Moddng BupesadQ z ainsesiy Z1.0g

7 OINSEay



{o00'o#s) s suoy Bujsieipund - ZLOE

(4 10Z Ul DDT'DD5S) BADD UOIT EBS 0} §O0'D0ES - 2102

aunedaq |BwUy Waoll sap) soniag Bujpeaag eyeng ‘ewil-yn4 o} Bunow suop(sod g - 2102

- (0po'1 L 3) se(ddns g pue Aejdsig (006" 01 8) 19R[UOY/BUU|ER Bunig
‘{o00’'s$) sanddng *(poo‘o L $) iuewdinb3 '(ppo*0LS) pood tawog uo) Bag - ZL0E
Jadzayooz peay mal | 'siadaayooZ msU 2 - ZLOE

Papn|ou| joU SAD3 L0 B85 - ZLOZ
aA0D ualT B35 Jo sylUoW g 1o) (0D0'0SS) SBHIN (000 08S) UBHNSUOD HH - ZL0E
(sesuadks AuUiEIadO U DDO'08S 196PNq [UUDSIae U) pF) ploy Uo uopisod YH - EL0Z

(o21's2o%) 1ended z sinsesi (oge'srr'es) Bupesadg z amnsespy - ZLo2

sajon

LOE' DL [ DEF'BLE $ £85'99Z s [T 3 0N
ogl'sie g a00'09 $ ooo'ook ] 000'05} - sosuodx3 |eyden
ZiS'ErL'e 5 050'1L9L § 286'LE0'E  § ZEOD'G6L'E Bugeladg
£2ZE°ZEE'E ] L68'1LT g coz'see'y 5 oog'are'y % jouuossog
- $  {ooo'ooe} 5 ooo'oos 1 voo'ons & Bujsiespung jegden
9.5'c6L'B $ ELL5L 3 882'628', & 506'08Z'B § anueAsy
SEE'eER 5 DLS'ZHE ] L2089 5 LBS'OPO'L S 18N
5SoL'ogg 5 (gEg'ol) g oay'z8g E S5g'LIE g susUady Buesadp
1E5'0El 5 Skl 5 6L5'00% [ POB'ELY ] [auuosiay
190'9EY" L % OEL'PRE 8 oLo'abs’l s 009'0ER’L & anuassy
£Annag pue o9jAles JOYS|A
Isog'eez) 3 lezp'y) s  (0eg'vBZ) B {gLc’a8E) 5 IoN
LZ'BL %  {oos'g) 5 00S'c8 T 009'2e 5 sasuadg BuyessdQ
+RA'YG L g g9ze'L 5 DBE'EE6L 4 BLA'9DE s |auunsiay
- g - 5 - [ - 4 anuaasy
seojalag fieujdazepn
9ZB'BZE $  {9g@'soc) 5 988°699 5 0oo'tet 3 1o
BOB'+ED % ¥ED'2Y g LB5'ESE 5 cLO'LOL 5 sasuedxy Bujeled)
PEE'A0E g (asp'eE) g EE0'S0F 5 §EE'8LE 3 [auuasiay
BBL'LLE'L 5 (oee'eeR) g DOB'ZEL'L S [iFA-3 1 1 anuaay
sjuesgpiuawdojasoyd|ysi ey wapBupoeyie iy
[LeE'gl8) s fnig') § [(s8¢'020'V) § [516'ZL0°'L) S 16N
SOE'PES [ 5.0 5 c2a'nse g nos'2an ] sosuadxg Sugesadp
9B0'2RS g (gva'Ll) g pog'Lag g Yo ) [ |auuosiad
- g - 5 - [ - 5 anusaneyx
aJnynajjlopfasueuajule |y
{15t'8ec) 3 96€'67 s lgir'zov) 2 {622'29¢) 5 3oN
5e8'0LL g (6eg'sz) 3 SE0'5EL g 5a1'001 g sasusdxy BupesadQ
£52'025 g BYE'LLE $ 018'848 3 BS2'069 $ |euuDS.Ia
B6LZ0E 3 cog'zet L4 082'90E k4 COE'BEY g anusazy
uopeEanps
(Lay'86L'L) S 156'CY s f{oviico'z) § coL'sL0'2) 0N
G 5 9LE'LS g ez 1Ey £ DBS'BLY [ sasusdig Gujeiedy
HEB'DBE’L 8 (8SE'L) $ 298'€09'L % £25'065'L % [auLO St
- g - g - g - -7 Bnuaney
lewnuy
g988'68L'E $ SRZ'VEE H ZEE'ZRS'E % Lo9'aLR'Z | § JoN
DB2'SLE % o0on'os 4 oooooi 5 000'051 5 leyde]
629'cSt g (e g LIFEER 5 §59'2E2 g uoliesoadag
9L1'z08 ] bgo’LaL % 06¥'95% g Dbg'256 5 sasuadxg Buyaradp
SE0°'009 5 (ev0'8%) g GOR'LZD g 29L'Elg 3 [pulDsIEd
- S, sasuadiq
ZiB'VELE 5 26E'YOE g BOL'OES'E 3 onn'sEl'y 8§ Jayio
920'BIE°} g s ard=] g DEE'ELD g 0.5'519 g palRlauED) jlag
anuaaay
uefjesysiu|wpy
pojpny DAUEBlIEA jo6png yoBpng :
oLAd tlAd ZLAd

jusuntedaq Aq uosiiedwon jabpng



ol

SLE'ESI'SS E6LLRLILS £99'TEG'BS BOL'GEO'RS SO0G'0BH'ES ANNAATA TV.LOL
BOEGOF TS 9CHROE TS 0S1°LPETS BRSSEI'EY 088°6FH'e spung uneiadQ Z amseajy
ELPCR68 1#SELOTS T#S ELO'TS 0T1°c89% OCIct9s spuny [epde-7 amseajy
000°0rTS 0% 0% 0% 0% ousalj jo &)1
FOL'BTE P 96L'SOTES TL6'TIG'ES 098'661'FS SOG'SRE'FS aNUIAIY PANLIINID JPIS [BIA],
QELPIS 1+0°91% Q0L91S 00S°ZIS 0LL'R1S 1o
E18°CCIE TEL IS ErpCols cTe'ecly 06T FITH nquyxy Amsung
F6L05TS E98°00€ES E14'05ES 000°50€% OCFELES ‘ SUAAY [Rroads
116°086% E6E°LOSS 000°065% 000°065% 0STH09% diysaquealy
LP5R598 (084°L918%) 0% 0% 0% 3W0U] JuaIsaAl]
[AYAIRT4Y 1IE°EE1S 000°0TES Q00THES 000°0ETS ALOH 1537
80¥' 801§ £36°L8% 000°001% 000°021% DOO'GI1E [y Ajtong/meaay dnos
GIEI91S F95°E95 ECE'6RS 00L°CE9S 0Z6°LLTS Buisteipun /sy
61EZ8S WEC01S 0SE°C01% OFL6LS 00T'601% Supan g afyengy
FLELGIS EOF6LIS FEFTOIS 06F061% G08°Z0ZS dois 1D
CTEDTTS 9IE°LOES cig'61TE OFE'ROLS 000°FETS : §a01A1ag pooyg
HEGRYHEY LIFTEIS CEFESIS SEGOSIS CLOYLIS uoHEInpy
RO8°CHI§ PRE'E9S PRE'E9S 000°05% 000°05% UBUIMOPUZ J0] PAEUTIsaQ pIeog
95LECS BLEOCTS a00°szs 000°ST$ 000°T8 ey ue idopy
TELESH 1S 6E0°6YS° 1S SOCFIgLS 0ESELYIS 009°1EL°1S SHOISSNUPY
anuasay ﬁvhu‘s:uu =S
ANNTATY
pajpny LI/6Z/LL B paizafoid jabpng yafipng
0LAd LA LEAL LLAd TIAd

JUSLLIBYR)S SWODU|
uonelodion 007 sayeyn s,0usal



_\ —-.mmdmmﬁ

el

T reL'6TTs SIrrecs 0SE'GLTY
GFROFE EGOTEE PLE PSS PLLGES 0ST'8EE
GRE‘OLYS SLO' 8PS rlLoecs CECTOLESE 011°78s%
reo'cls BLE‘OLS oDO°LTS 00L°6% 000°E 1§
Teg'oLs LIZELS 0TS A% 060°6LE aldre:T
PrOGLIE ELOCIRIS 0g£6°00TE 058°00E$ 0SL's0TH
LTS"90% £06°19% 861°06% 0S0°08% 05T'sRY
PIT1ES TO9°6TH SLE1IY 105°0F% SHOFE
6P VTS EER0ES SEOEES SIEDTS SFI'EES
8L9°0% 19C°L% 0EC01% $91°01% 00LGE
6TEDELS LOFIETS on0‘or1s 000°sH1§ ooo‘oris
TOL 1LE YECCES LeifIes 0S0 1LE 001°gSs%
9E0°6LE SOLCES €RSLET 010°8ES 0sT'LYS
901°801% DILFOLE CEQEELS DERCELS 099°cr 1%
1LI°LTS BEC'EES 0C8°TEY NSy eEy OSHEES
OLE IS IETEENS FES101E LIY'EETS TLTCETS
00¢6eS LLS'OTS 0DODEY oo0'0cs oo0'oTE
17T'scy g5 rLE OBIT1ES 081° 4% OREES
08+ 1TE% cetisnes O0LLETS 00L°LETH COTPrTY
SELBIEE 16 6hTE GEL°06TE 05T LTS 0sL96TH
£T6'T66'ES SIS FLE'ES LEYLLL'ES ENTSTOTS 008'OFI' TS
1Z5°0ERS TPE'SOFS OtLGLYS 615°005% ¥o6°CICY:
FROSIY EIS'TO1S nos 881s OBE'G61S 81L°90T%
PECBOEY LOTLES L66'1SES EEC'60NS cecioLEs
980°TREY T95005% LGB ERCE 099°|99% £10'059%
€9T'OTSY BTETISS ELIEGEY 0l6'8LES . 8CT069%
REG'IGE' 1S LSOEST 1S LEO'PEY 1S I88°E09°1E £CS 965 TS
£60°009% LOE'61HS LTE'GRYS 608°1.L9% LOLEIO%
panpny LLIBZILL @ pajoaloig yeBpng 186png
0bAd LLAL khAL LEAL RAVE]

uoneiodion 007 asyeys S,0Usai

JUSWAJE}S SWOoIU]

satjddng

wawdolaaagy gmis
830[AIRG pozlRIsady
sdeudiy

S99 el Upalfuig/aMAg
siuawasriday pue sieday
Tupg

afEso

sarpddng poyJ0

SEILUSTIE STOAUE|[IASTIA
asumnsy]

Suttany/poo,]

1934

umudinbg

sangy

asuadxgy vonerardaq
©01JBAISUD))
aspmyoganduo)

paaqg ey

fuisiaspy

sasuadxqg sopQ

sasualyg] unesaag pro ),

SDOIAIDG JOLSIA

AIEBLIDA

Funayseyunwdoraaag diyssaquaia
AIMN3{I0}]/AUEUS IR

ucneanpg

[ELuy

OIS Uy

sasuadxy ]AUU0sIa ]

' SASNIJIXH ONILLVHIJO

SHASNEIXH



¢l

SGFFSFTIS WTLTETIS PSRLBRTIS BLUIEL' IS 6 RITELS
00E1DT°IS T1LTLE IS GSECEFIS €85°9978 ELO'GRFS
SGI'ESENLS S6HFSHIIS SO FSHIIS SOPFSHLIS ILB'EBLTIS
SLTTSILS TRO'SIH'98 FOE 661 LS SRIEYL'LS CER'SG6'LS
0BL'91ES LTFSETS 000°01ES 000°001S 000‘0s1S
08L°QLES LEF'CETY 00D'01E% 000" D01S 000 0E1S
S6HSELIS S50'GLT 0% FOE'GRI'LS SRI'ETD'LS TERSFR'LS
ELS'THL'TS OF8FOYTS LO9TT0ES TR6'LEOES TEO'GI'ES
£CO'9CS P 9sg 601°ELE 050°001% 051°+8%
LS LOES E8TLIES LIt L8ES 000°00F% O0D'ZSHS
00F FTS BP9°LES COL'GTS 0SLECE 00roEs
PTa'BES DLLEES TREOFE 009°0p% OBE°TFS
pajipny Lie2iLL @ pajoafoig yobpng 1abpng
DLAd bEAA LLAL LEAL ZLAd

JusWA)e}s BWooU]
uonelodion 007 aayeyn s,ousal

AINVIVE ANNA ONIANT
{LIDLIAA)SNTIHAS LAN

JINVIVE AN ININNIDAE

SASNIAJXH TV.LOL

wotsundxy [epdu) pue Yiq (o],

sosuadxg endun
uosurdxyg (mula) pue MI1T
SASNIAJXT ONLLVHIJO TYLOL

sasuadxy snpQ U0 L

P90

SN,

suuopIun

auvordaa,



Fresno Chaffee Zoo
Attendance Comparison
. 2010 - 2012

2010 Actual
= 2011 Budget
® 2011 Actual
02012 Budget




Agenda ltem 8

FRESNO CHAFFEE

4

Fresno Chaffee Zoo *B94 West Belmont Avenue*Fresno, Califomiad3728
Phone (559) 498-5310 » Fax (559) 264-9228 :

DATE: January 25, 2012
TO: Fresno County Zoo Authority Board
FROM: Brian Goldman, Chief Financial Officer

Fresno’s Chaffee Zoo Corporation

SUBJECT: 2012 Measure Z Capital Request

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

Approve Fresna's Chaffee Zoo Corporation 2012 Measure Z Capital Budget of $595,120 for
renovations to existing exhibits, a digital x-ray system, animal acquisition and transportation
and bank fee reimbursement of 12 Capital claims. ‘

T

DISCUSSION:
The following are short descriptions of each of the capital items in the 2012 budget.

Otters $ 200,000

When the sea lions move to the new Sea Lion Cove we'd like to renovate their old exhibit and
bring spotted-necked otters to the zoo. This would be the first time otters have been on long-
term exhibit (we had them for a brief period in the 1950's), and otters are typically one of the
favorite exhibits in a zoo. The renovation involves removing substantial amounts of concrete
‘and replacing with grass and other natural materials, adding a stream and other landscaping,
resurfacing the public viewing area, and adding escape barriers.

Concrete wark (removal and patching): $ 40,000
Landscaping (stream, artificial log slide, etc): $ 100,000
New animal containment changes: $ 10,000
Resurfacing public viewing area: $ 20,000
Interpretive Graphics (Design and Fabrication): $ 10,000
Contingency $ 20,000

G:\4360Resources\Zoo Authority\2012 January 25 meeting\Al 07 revised draft Agenda Item 1 25 12 capital request.doex



Digital X-Ray System $ 125,000

Dr. Wright has discussed this equipment with Dr. Toste and Dr. Gray.

Exploration Station $ 100,000

The interpretive area is operated by our docent volunteers and provides a hands-on experience
for families. The old tent sat on the site of Sea Lion Cove, and the new area will be far improved
and located near the Small Wonders petting area. See Attachment A for project estimate.

Tropical Treasures Improvements $ 64,000

Replacement of 20 fiberglass panels with translucent glass will allow better light for plant growth
and animals.

Glass panels (20 @ $ 2000 ea) : $ 40,000
Fog system $ 4,000
Additional artificial vines and trees : $ 15,000
Additional tropical trees and plants $ 3,000
Contingency $ 2,000
REFERENCE MATERIAL:

See Agenda ltem 7 Attachment A - 2012 Budget presentation, and Attachment A - Exploration
Station estimate,

G:\4360Resources\Zoo Autharityt2012 January 25 meeting\Al 08 revised draft Agenda Item 1 25 12 capital request.docx



Cauw Ex

Agenda ltem 8?
Attachemnt A

Kiosk Sheiter ' r
|Chaifee Zoo "
TTP Project Na.: A'11-8464,00 Te -lt e r
Qglobar 25, 2011
ESTIMATE OF PROBABLE CONSTRUCTION COSTS
BUILDING CONSTRUCTIQ_H_
- ] Cost ~ Quantity Unit
Archileclural
A1 |Concrele Slab; colored and saaled 8 384 SF 53,072.00
A2 |Concrele Foalings 500 8 cY 54,000.00
A2  |Concrele Shear Wall Eaundzlion 500 5 cY 53,000.00
|A3 Woad Columns 300 a EA 52,400,00
Ad Roof Btruclure & Fascla 10 600 SF 56,000.00
A5~ |T&G or Plywood Reofing Dack ] 500 SF £3.000.00
AB_ |Meial Roofing or walemproofidrainage layer 12 800 SF -§7,200,00
A7 |Exterior Wall wf Wood Siding & Shear Wall 12 450 SF 55,400.00
AR Exiarior Wood Slals. : . 10 200 SF. 52,000.00
A8 Wood Stain exlerior & Inlerior walls & Gelllng 2 1500 SF 53,000.00
A10  {Wood full-height-cabinels 250 16 LF 54,000.00
A11  [Wood bage cahinels & counlers 180 20 LF $3,600.00
A12  |Movable Tables - 200 5] SF $1,200.00
A13  |Tack Boards & While Boards &' 200 2 SF - H400.00
A14 |Green-Roof sail and plants. 10 60D SF £5,000.00
Man'hanicai & Plumbing
M1 ° |Green:Roofl Irrigation Syslem 12 600 EA $7,200.00
M2 - |Sink/DF 500 1 EA $500.00
M3 |Ceiling Fans 500 2 EA £1,000.00
Eleclrical
E1 New Lighting & Switching 400 8 EA '$3,200,00
g2 New Cireuit and Panel. 2000 1 EA $2,000.00
E3  |Power & Dala Ouilets and wi:l_n:g 200 4 EA -$800.00
AUDITORIUM SUB TQTAL:| $68,972.00
SITE WORK -
Civil
C1.-  |Clear shrubs and prep sile 2 1200 SF $2,400.00
cz2 Building Pad Prep 4 400 ' |SF 51,600.00
C3  |Demp existing conerele and asphali 3 300 SF $800.00
C4 . |New.Conc Walk . B 300 5F §1.,800,00
Archile n.tural: .
Ad 1] 0 EA $0.00
Mechanical: ) .
M |Sile waler 1500 1 EA $1,500.00
M.2  |Site Sewer 1500 1 EA -_51,500.00
_ Elécirica I
E.1  [Sile Eleclrical 1500 1 EA $1,500.00
E.2 -|Sile Data 1500 il LF $1,500.00
SITE WORK SUB TOTAL:| $12,700.00
' . -
CONSTRUCTION TOTAL: $81,672.00
Contractor Profit & OH| 15% 512,250,80
General Conditions 8% 56,533.76
Contingency 20% 516,334.40
TOTAL CONSTRUCTION COSTS 5116,780.95

Prge 1 -



d I H 5 H 3 N L
1919 tgma,mrm @

E= I Tl SRR
DdwHe twLEn
~— A=EN LA AN A

| Al

¢

RS | P




AGENDA ITEM 9

DATE: January 25, 2012
TC: Fresno County Zoo Authoerity Board
FROM: Catherine Crosby, Zoo Authority Coordinator

Lawrence Seymour, Treasurer
Zachary Redmond, Counsel

SUBJECT.  Zoo Authority Administrative Budget for Fiscal Year 2011-12

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

1. Approve transfer of $56,286 within the FY 2011-12 Zoo Authority Administrative
Organization 9810 budget frem Appropriations for Contingencies to Professional
-and Specialized Services;

2. Approve increase of the FY 2011-12 appropriations and estimated revenues in the
Zoo Authority Administrative Organization 9810 budget in the amount of $10,000.

Approval of the first action will move the balance of the contingency expense line item into the

Professional and Specialized Services expense line item. Approval of the second item would

increase Measure Z revenue and expenses within Professional and Specialized Services in the
amount of $10, OOO

DISCUSSION:

Due to a large increase in staff time needed for legal services and financial review of Fresno
Chaffee Zoo capital projects invoices since the beginning of Fiscal Year 2011-12, staff expects
that funds allocated in the Professional Services budget line item will be expended before the
end of the year.

The Zoo Authority adopted the budget in May 2011, before legal challenges to the EIR were
filed or major capital projects had begun. At that time members and staff discussed the possible
need to return to amend the budget if circumstances warranted. Since then, significantly more
time has been required from all staff to address legal issues, and for the review and approval of
claims for capital projects. For the remainder of the year, administrative and treasurer's staff
members anticipate that although efficiencies in processing invoices have been improving, the
volume of work will remain the same or increase as ongoing capital projects continue and
additional capital projects are added. And while the recent challenge to the EIR and expansion
was resolved, Counsel staff may have new issues to address, in addition to participating in
regular board meetings.

Therefore, staff recommends that your board approve the recommended actions, which will
result in a net increase of $66,296 in professional and specialized services for staff time for the
remainder of FY 11-12. Please see Attachment A for staff time and cost to date, along with
projections for the remainder of the fiscal year.



TEPS6'LE
00'952'99
00°000°0T
00°'96Z'95
TE'BEI'TT
00°6ET'VZT
96'66L'C Japuiewlay 69°08'Z0T
%SO'8TS pasn afejuaniag
TE'VSE'L8 193png Bujuieway (230 0Z'esl'zE pasn Junowy ozesl'ze
00 vBT'Y p=13dpng unowy |9sunod 0z E6T'2Z
SE'beT'S8 3sanbay jejo)
STOVT'LY
%06°'29 pasn adejusalad 102y dNS P ETE'TT
. J4/S/ ERS 00T juejunozay Buisjuadng STOVT'LY pasn unolly lojuas Z1'es0'01
JU/ET 69 00T 1] Juejunaday 00evarL pajadpng Junowy 113237 GI'ELT'ST
14/89°65$ 00T | JUEIUNOIDY
JUY/ETTS SLT [8suno] AJunog %IBEL pasn adejuatiad STLYT'EE
1y/er'szs sv JUBISISSY YO ST'LPT'EE | PaWnNsu0l Junowy ue3sisse yT'gyT'T
44/9T°09% 005 Jojeulploo) 00°906'F pa188png unowy P1002 OT°'666'TE
aunf-uer Joj paisanhkay sincH a8esn) adejuanlag juawedag Aq aBesn
STLOV'T OF'ZET 01'6T¢ 56°02F 907091 ar £07 SZ'L9T _oocqmm.mmﬁ 008T
- foosvt's
0F'96T 0s'8¢ 00've 09°'1E 09°8E 0ecs 05’12 00'w8z'y 00°6TT 13
STZrT SL1E 00'6T 06’6t 00°ZT SE'BT S5£°0C 00°086'L 00'v8 56
- 00097 oo'og T
ST'v9E 00°5L 05°¥9 S9TZT ST'SY GL'vE on'tE 00't09'SE 0069 91§
00'BZT - - 0585 00'6T 00°0E 0502 00'SOZ'TE 00'6L S6E
St it ST'9 oz'g 05T 0T's 0502 002 oS’z 00°6E 1
06'TES 00°T0E OF EOT 08451 oT'6Et 0T'te 0569 00 19.'2F 0015 104
SANOK 133png sa1eYy SANCH
[4: R I2p AQu 0 doas dne Ll ZT-tTAd Pa1EW3sS3 1aspng
|jenjae

V INJINHOVLLY 6 IN3LI YON3IDY

yadpng [elo0,

15anbay |e3a|
jusuisnipy 328png
AauaBupuon

Bujuirway junowy
(s@3) 3)pne o/m) panadpng Jwy

|eloL

|esuno) Aiunoy

J0333}j0) Xe] JansealL
J13jie3uo] Joupny

SHIOM 3[qnd

s3a4 upny

|8suno] Ajunol
ueUno2Yy Buisiuadng
43143 uoisialg Ul4 73 3130Y

1] JUEIUNOIDY

JUBILNODIIY 1o|Uag
JUeIsIssy 23140
Joieuplon)

L

HE}3(] S30|AIDS [BUO|SSOI



January
SuMoTuWeThFr Sa
12 34 567
8 9 1011 121314
1516 1718 192021
2223 24[25]26 2728
29 30 31

April
SuMoTuWeThFr Sa
12 34 567
8 9 1011 121314
1516 1718 192021
2223 2425262728
29 30

July
SuMoTuWeThFr Sa
12 34 567
8 9 1011 121314
15616 1718 192021
22 23 24[25]26 2728
2930 31

October
SuMoTuWeThFr Sa
1 23 456
78 9 10 111213
1415 1617 181920
2122 2324 252627

28 29 30[31]

February
SuMoTuWeThFr Sa
1 2 34
96 78 9 1011
1213 1415 161718
1920 2122 232425

26 27 2829]

May
SuMaTuWeThFr Sa
12 345
6 7 89 101112
1314 1516 171819
2021 2223 242526

27 28 293031

August
SuMoTuWeThFr Sa
1 2 314
56 78 9 101
1213 1415 161718
1920 2122 232425
26 27 28[29]30 31

November
SuMoTuWeThFr Sa
123
45 67 8910
1112 1314 151617
1819 2021 222324
2526 27[28]29 30

March
SuMaTuWeThFr Sa
123
4 5 687 89 10
1112 1314 151617
1819 2021 222324
2526 2728129 3031

June
SuMoTuWeThFr Sa
1 2
3456 7829
1011 1213 1415186
1718 1920 212223
24 25 26271282930

September

SuMoTuWeThFr Sa

1
23 45 678
9 101112 131415
1617 1819 202122
2324 25261272829
30

December

SuMoTuWeThFr Sa
1
23 45 678
9 101112 131415
1617 1819 202122
2324 25[26]27 2829
30 31

Agenda ltem 11

Zoo Authority 2012 Reserved Meeting Dates

Jan 1 New Year's Day Nov 11 Veterans Day

Jan 2 New Year's Day observed Apr 8 Easter Sunday Nov 12 Veterans Day observed

Jan 16 | Martin Luther King Day May 28 | Memorial Day Nov 22 Thanksgiving Day

Feb 20 | Presidents' Day Jul 4 Independence Day | Nov 23 County Thanksgiving Holiday
Mar 30 | César Chavez Day observed | Sep 3 Labor Day Dec 24 Christmas Eve

Mar 31 | César Chavez Day (CA) Dec 25 Christmas Day




Agenda ltem 8
Resalution Na. 2011-02

BEFORE THE FRESNO COUNTY Z0OO AUTHORITY
STATE OF CALIFORNIA

RESOLUTION REQUIRING
ADHERENCE TO CURRENT
FRESNO CHAFFEE ZOO BID
POLICIES AS A CONDITION OF
RECIEPT OF MEASURE Z
FUNDS

IN THE MATTER OF THE
FRESNO CHAFFEE ZOO BID POLICIES

WHEREAS, At the November 4, 2004 general election, Fresno County
voters approved "Save Our Zoo" Measure Z by 73.4% of the vote, and
WHEREAS, Measure Z Is a one-tenth of one percent sales tax for ten
years with all net proceeds dedicated exclusively to the Fresno Chaffee Zoo, and
WHEREAS, a minimum of two-thirds of Measure Z funding is reserved for
construction of capital improvement projects in the Fresno Chaffee Zoo, and
WHEREAS, the Zoo Authority may approve or disapprove the Fresno
Chatfee Zoo's request for funding for a capital improvement project, and
WHEREAS, the Fresno Chaffee Zoo may use contractors to design and
construction capital improvement projects which are funded by Measure Z, and
WHEREAS, the Zoo Authority is charged with oversight of the general
administration of Measure Z funds and with requiring that the Fresno Chaffee
Zoo enter into appropriate contracts to expend Measure Z funds as provided in
Measure Z, and
WHEREAS, the Fresno Chaifee Zoo adopted policies for the procurement
of bids and services, and : |
WHEREAS, the Zoo Authorlty cancurs with the Fresno Chaffee Zoo
policies on procurement.



NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that:

1. As a condition of receipt of Measure Z funds for construction of capital
improvément projects within the Zoo, the Fresno Chaffee Zoo shall
follow the “Fresno's Chaffee Zoo Corporation Palicy on the
Procurement of Goods and Services, Including the Bidding & Selection
Process for Construction Projects” (attached hereto as Exhibit A)
whenever it procures goods or services.

2. Ifthe Fresno Chaffee Zoo wishes to change in any way the "Fresno's
Chaffee Zoo Corporation Policy on the Procurement of Goads and
Services, Including the Bidding & Selection Process for Construction
Projects” attached hereto as.Exhibit A, the Fresno Chaffee Zoo shall
first provide such changes to the Zoo Authority and seek camment on
same. . ,

3. Ifthe Fresno Chaffee Zoo contracts for goods and services in a
manner which does not comply with the policy attached hereto as
Exhibit A, or changes such policy without approval of the Zoo
Authority, the Zoo Authority may deny the appropriation of Meastire Z
funds on this basis.

THE FDREGOING was PASSED and ADOPTED by the following vote of the
Fresno County Zoo Authon'ty this ?ch day of November, 2011, to-wit:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:

ﬂ» WY /g/ e /4

[/it¢~ Chalrfnan, Fresno CountyZoo Authority




CONTACT: FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE
Terri Mejorado November 28, 2011
Director of Marketing and Development

559-408-5026

559-859-2227

imgjorado@fresnochaffeezon org

BELOVED MALAYAN TIGER DIES AT FRESNO CHAFFEE 20O

Fresno, Ca. -- Fresno Chaffee Zoo is saddened to announce its much loved female Malayan tiger
(Panthera tigris jacksoni) passed away this morning. The 11-year old tiger, known as “Kiri", recently
began to show a decline in health. According to Zookeepers, Kiri began vomiting and was unable to keep
fluids down. Zoo staff and local medical experts from St. Agnes Medical Center performed procedures
and tests to find the cause of her symptoms. Those tests were inconciusive as to the source of her
illness. B o

*Kiri was a favorite and much loved part of Fresno Chaffee Zoo, both by our community and staff.
We are devastated at her passing and will miss her greatly,” stated Lyn Myers, Assistant Curator.

Kiri came to Fresno in September 2000 on loan from the Cincinnati Zoo and quickly became ane
of the Zoo's most popular animals. On February 9, 2005, Kiri became a permanent resident of Fresno
Chaffee Zoo after a generous donation from the Cincinnati Zao.

The Malayan tiger, found in the southern and central parts of the Malay Peninsula, until 2004 was
not considered a subspecies in its own right. The new classification came about after a study by Luo $-J
et al. from the Laboratory of Genomic Diversity, part of the U.S. Nationat Cancer Institute.

Recent counts showed there are only 600-800 Malayan tigers in the wild, making it the largest
tiger population other than the Bengal and Indochinese tigers. It is, nevertheless, 'still an endangered sub-
species. ' :

The Malayan tiger, along with the Sumatran tiger, is perhaps the smallest existing subspecies of
tiger. lts stripe pattern is similar to the indochinese tiger but its size is closer to the Sumatran tigers with
an average weight of 120 kg (265 Ib) for adult males and 100 kg (220 Ib) for females. Male Malayan
tigers measure around 237cm (7.8 ft) in length from head to tail and female Malayan tigress around
200cm (6.6 ft) in length.

Fresno zoo tiger Kiri may have died of renal failure
The Fresno Bee

Tuesday, Nov. 29, 2011 11:08 PM

Renal failure may have been a cause in the death of a Fresno Chaffee Zoo tiger over the weekend,
the zoo's veterinarian confirmed Tuesday. Kiri, an 11-year-old female Malayan tiger, was found
dead after zoo staff finished her blood work. Her illness was first detected Friday. Lewis Wright, the
zoo's veterinarian, said Kiri also had elevated glucose levels and that renal failure can't be
pinpointed as the only cause.



Chaffee Zoo breaks attendance record in 2011

By Marc Benjamin - The Fresno Bee
Tuesday, Jan. 03, 2012 | 09:26 AM Modified Tue, Jan 03, 2012 09:21 PM

Fresno Chaffee Zoo broke its annual attendance record in 2011, but that record may not stand
leng as the zoo prepares major projects for the new year. Last year's attendance of 511,747
outdid the previous busiest year in 1982 by more than 7,000 visitors.

City and zoo records date back to 1965, said Scott Barton, zoo director, and last year's
attendance is higher than any year since records have been kept. The zoo first opened in 1908.
"| really feel we broke the all-time attendance record, but | really can't prove it," Barton said.
Attendance was up more than 15% from 2010 when 443,251 visitors went through the gates, he
said.

Such a large jump in attendance normally relates to a major new exhibit, but there were no
significant new additions in the zoo during 2011, Barton said. But affordability - general
admission is $7 for adults - might be a key to Chaffee's success. Statistics from the Association
of Zoos and Aguariums showed that zoos charging less than $10 for admission have had higher
attendance since the economic downturn began. Those charging more than $10 have had flat
or lower attendance, Barton said. "The zoo is very affordable, and it works to our benefit," he
said. "We are cheaper than a movie."

He said zookeeper chats and other staff efforts at improving the visitor experiences played a
role in the rising attendance. So did the economic downturn, Barton said, because peopie are
staying closer to home and are more inclined to visit local attractions. "Local families also bring
guests from out of town,"” he said.

In their financial plan for 2012, zoo officials budgeted for 520,000 visitors, but with several new
projects, Barton expecis the zoo to reach near 540,000 visitors this year. The largest new
project is Sea Lion Cove, one of the nation's most modern sea lion exhibits. A king cobra
exhibit is being added in the reptile building and a river otter project will fill the space where sea
lions are now. A children's water play area also is planned near Dino Dig, Barton said. All the
projects will open in the summer or fall, he said.

The reporter can be reached at mbenjamin@fresnobee.com or (558) 441-6166.



